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Addendum #3 

August 18, 2016 
 
To: All Known Prospective Bidders 
 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 3: 
 
Re: Escambia County Main Jail Nurse Station 

Specification Number:  PD 15-16.079 
 
Bidders: 
 
We recently sent you an Invitation to Bid on the above mentioned specification. 
 
This Addendum #3 provides for responses to the following questions: 
 
Question - On page A701 of the drawings for the door schedule they have the new doors 
listed as 1 ¾” thick.  In the specifications they say 2” thick.  Security Hollow Metal doors are 
always 2” thick.  Can you please let me know if you would like the doors 2” thick or 1 ¾” 
thick.  The Southern lock you guys are using can be used with a 1 ¾” thick door or a 2” 
thick door. 
 
Response - All permanent doors shall be 2” thick. 
 
Question - Since we are reusing the existing frames you currently have, what is the door 
thickness of your current doors?   
 
Response - 2”, field verify existing openings prior to ordering doors. 
 
Question - For the door tag numbers that you are using the existing frames and hardware, 
does your existing doors have food/cuff port assemblies now on them? If so, can we reuse 
the existing food pass locks or do  we need to provide new locks. Please let me know. 
 
Response - Provide new food/cuff ports per construction documents. 

 
Question - For the first Phase you guys are setting up the temp door and wall.  Will you 
guys be using a door unit and hardware you already have or will this need to be provided.  
 
Response - Coordinate with General Contractor. 
 



 

 
Page 2 of 3 

Addendum #3 

Question - The Security Access Panels in the Ceiling on drawing A701 says the locks are 
to have Best IC Cylinders. Can you tell me your existing lock model number you are 
currently using for your Security Access Panels so we ensure we figure having these units 
keyed to your existing key system. 
 
Response - Best Interchangeable cores are standard 1C small format core, 7-pin, TB 
keyway, 626 finish. Specific keying for all new locks shall be coordinated to match owner’s 
existing masterkey system. 
 
Question - We could have the Security Access ceiling panels manufactured to take the 
same lock and use the same keying as the Cell Recessed Receptacles cover which would 
minimize the different lock types and keys. Let me know if you guys would be interested in 
that.  
 
Response - Bid as shown in construction documents. 
 
Question - Also if we are to provide you the existing keying system on the spec section you 
have southern and Folgers listed for the food Pass locks. Which lock do you have. 
 
Response - Either is acceptable. Snap latch with thumbturn does not require a key. 
 
Question - We will need to provide a complete new hardware set for the one new door 
frame and door, TAG 240A. 
 
Response - Correct, lockset is described in Detention hardware Specification 111920 
 Paragraph 2.02.D.  
 
Question - Also the Carbon steel Prison rated lockable cover for cell recessed 
receptacles…are you using Folgers line or Southern line locks. 
 
Response - Folger Adam   
 
Question - Also on the Security Door Specification you say “Is it intent that ALL security 
doors and frames are to be bullet resistant?”  If so, it doesn’t list what level for the BR.  
Trussbilt provide BR Level 3. Will this work? 
 
Response - BR Level is not required. Meet Security Rating on hardware schedule.  
 
Question - The specification calls for Training on the Hardware sets. Do you guys indeed 
need training? 
 
Response - Training will not be not required. 
 
This Addendum Number 3 is furnished to all known prospective Bidders.  Please sign and 
return one copy of this Addendum, with original signature, with your proposal as an 
acknowledgement of your having received same.  You may photo copy for your record. 




